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J~nuar~,' ~ a
Frank P. Reiche, Chairman
Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K St. N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1,810

Regarding the Commrission's determination
ed to me in a your letter of 12-17-84., and in
REPORT dated 12-4-84:

1- It appears that
having received a respons,
President and General Cou
t.ho apparentl claimed to
Bc, aid of Rochester, N.Y.

enREPORT, PAGE 2)

of my Complaint as. report-
a FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL ..S

the Commission determined this issue after
e filed Ly a William North, Senior Uice

nsel for the National Association of Realtors,
file that response or, behalf of the Real Estate

Inc., et al. (see FIRST GENEP, AL COUNSEL'S

-- Let me advi se the Comrrir ssi on that Ir . North is not the legal
counsel for the Real Estate Board of Rochester, N.Y., Inc., and was not

0 le4atl;,. authorized b! .the rrnerbership of the Real Estate Board of
oChsester, N.Y. ,Inc. : $c.ard.t to represent the membership; or to act or!

-heir behalf.

N. r of I t
Uon der

Sau t ho r

-- The Rea Estate Boa; of Rochester, N.y., inc. is a Not-For-
Membershi C Forporat ion char tered urer the laws of Ne,. York Sta.

th.at char ter and under the B ard 2 - E-lajs. and Rules, the basic_
i t, of the Board is retai ned by the %j.. t i r, members.

S 4- ny~, author i t.., to rire t Nrth . counel for the Board .ouId
cha,.e to -ome _orn a cte C:f t !e ,.o tin q rerbership at a dull called for

bu ...... met e.= De ad.. i ed t 1i: no 1.uch rmeet 1 n q ,aS e,... er ca 1e
LM "or , and no such meet i nq ja- e,1.er n .

5- i be- ie,..: that
r- uduj-rti , in order

I r r

r;i a -. r-

Mr. Nr- , t . at, . hr:,eer , .Jere actin q fal-ei,.. and
to i rcumven t the aut ,-,r tu of the ,ctin r member-,ic~._. the are ,orspiriF t - ke p the i ,-cal
the abe Coplaa, t ac unirtorred reqar din this

r m.. be made ., ,d s ,.i ,-o . re0B. : nq.

E' U5 r~'~t

,::' ,~i. .c t .. . p .,r : , ., .2 .e~ t '., 11 t , I_ =_.,"i, rtt,
o, t -o ., 

€
-P .-- , . . .. , = r -rn: , ... : ho'_ the y he

- ~.
- - - : rr:ey

a t er E -

Stand te -t t .r,-

Dear Sirs,

r\)

Z 2 " ? T i.,-': :: sL-7=,



Rai 4tate Boards, National Association .of Real4'1;,Estate Ooards ,
r**pectively), are in violation of Federal and Now York St te Antitrust
Law; and are also in violation of a Federal District Court Order
(Civ-74-535); (see also US-v-MLS Portland Board of Realtors, :et al,
Civ-72-68; arl. about 14 other Real Estate Board Consent Decree4-)f and,
further, violate the rights of all members. In addition, neither the
State or National Assn.,. has the power, or the legal right, to usurp the
authority or autonomy of local Board members.

8- Further, I do not believe that Mr. North could or should repre-
sent the Rochester Board in this matter, in any event; because of a
possible conflict of interest. The interests of the Board's vo'ting
members may be far different from those of the National Association of
Realtors, for whom Mr. North is both Senior Vice President and General
Counsel.

9- THEREFOR, FOR ALL OF THE ABOVE STATED REASONS, I SUBMIT THE
COMMISSION ACTEL IN ERROR IN MAKING A DETERMINATION ON MY COMPLAINT; AND
REQUEST THE COMMISSION RESCIND THE AFOREMENTIONED DETERMINATION; REOPEN
THE CASE; AND CONTINUE ON WITH IT-S INVESTIGATION PURSUANT TO LAW.

10- I further request that the Commission require that the Real
cnEstate Board of Rochester,N.Y., Inc. respond to my Complaint.

11- I also request that the Commission require that the Board"s
own RPAC (Stated in error on Complaint as Board's PAC- see para 11 below)

O respond to rm, C!-!,iplaint.

12- 1 re_'-;t gully request cWopies of ail trhe responses from the
abo9e na rr.c Da, ties Cfor the purpose of reply .n,_ to their re.pqses.
sumbr-i t s. a rr, at ter of equ i t for Corrplainant to gain acce.s to and

rfrepl,; to Respondents" responses, -.i ce Respondents. recei,,es a cop, of the
torrplair t as. a matter of Cornnissi, n poli c. ! submitt, too that as a

£Corplainan t, and as a party injured by the unlawful actions of the above
-r-e.pondent-s., - ight to such access. is protected under the equal
pro tect i or an, due prc'c.ess ,-auses of the Const i tution

13- if te Corm ss i on i F tended to In, l-u de a copy, of Mr. Nor th"s
Lflett r , as s.eems to he indicated u na'er t tachments tI I aqe 3.t, FI ;TG3ENERAL '-0-U SEL " Rf-nf-RT, .. .

EL .. nT 12-4--4; i d nct recei,..e it

14- I ar, here...i th subrrtittinq to the C-ornmission, an amended version
,f the aforermer trt _e r'orrplai t , and attaching it to thi., letter. Should
* h e "rrrq i .S. , F , -.. ......... ... de to den, inv,' req , st to reopen the criqinal case,

han p lease c- r -.i er the end c C ,p 1 a i n t a s a n et.,, n o t ar amended one.

i- F.e.s.= serd - iI_ puali c I P U - .t "t.,-C .a or , ... t

J-:-E r,! t '! '"- 9=t

LT HAL

3 S)AO( Iqe5
- • " ~ ', of:.. . .. ... ' HALL

Notay Pab~c ki MO O Sia of Now York
-___ __ ___ ___ MONROE COUMF

Comnison Ezfm Mwa 30, 19%



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
"• ASHINGTON. D C 20463

4 December 17, 1984

Harry W. Maisel
306 Wilkins Street
Rochester, New York 14621

RE: MUR 1810

Dear Mr. Maisel:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 2, 1984 and determined on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent, that there is no reason
to believe a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,

0D the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
.- Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek

judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. $ 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: ene A
Associate neral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463

1Der~ber 17, 1984

William D. North
Senior Vice President

and General Counsel
National Association of Realtors
430 North Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60611

RE: MUR 1810
National Association of Realtors,
National Association of Realtors
PAC; New York State Association of
Realtors, New York State

¢, Association of Realtors PAC; Real
Estate Board of Rochester

Dear Mr. North:

On October 17, 1984, the Commission notified your clients of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 6, 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This

r matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene 1 Counsel

By: Kenneth A.G
Associate General Counsel



B EIBEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

National Association of Realtors,
et. al.

MUR 1810

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 11,

1984, the CoIilssioi approved by a vote of 6-0 the

rc-commendai-ion as contained in the erratum to the First

General Counsel's Report signed December 3, 1984, to

close the file in MUR 1810.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

-a a -

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

12-6-84, 12:51
12-6-84, 4:00



z
BEFORE1HE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI ION

In the Matter of

National Association of Realtors,
et. al.

MUR 1810

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 6,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1810:

1. Find no reason to believe that
the National Association of Realtors,
National Association of Realtors PAC,
New York State Association of Realtors,
New York State Association of Realtors
PAC, Real Estate Board of Rochester,
New York, Inc., Real Estate Board of
Rochester, PAC, violated any provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended.

2. Approve the letters attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
December 3, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

12-4-84, 8:55
12-4-84, 11:00

- lx-ii -S "/ .



SENSI'IVE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

' " FEC
84E 6 1:RY

84 D]EC 6 P12: 52

December 6, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Couns

Erratum in MUR 1810

In the First General Counsel's Report of MUR 1810

which was signed on December 3, 1984, we inadvertently

omitted recommendation #3 that the Commission close the
file.



Tr E FEC
FEDERAL ELECTIOI COMI4ISSI01R-, fi7

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNE n PORT5

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR# 1810
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSIOND DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

9:00 BY OGC: 10/5/84
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: 10/17/84
STAFF MEMBER: D.A. Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Harry W. Maisel

RESPONDENTS NAMES: National Association of Realtors, National
Association of Realtors PAC; New York State
Association of Realtors, New York State
Association of Realtors PAC; Real Estate
Board of Rochester, New York, Inc., Real
Estate Board of Rochester, PAC

RELEVANT STATUTE: None

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Respondents

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

-H Harry W. Maisel ("complainant") has filed a complaint

against the aforementioned respondents ostensibly for the purpose

of bringing to the Commission's attention certain violations of

the Act (Attachment I). The complainant alleges that the

respondents have "knowingly and willfully" violated the Act and

"relevant sections of the Internal Revenue Code". The

complainant further alleges that the respondents consist of

600,000 plus members and "will or have raised millions of dollars

for this year's election campaigns". Finally, the complainant

alleges that the respondents are in violation of "federal and

state anti-trust laws...".



-2-

William North, Senior Vice President and General Counsel for

the National Association of Realtors filed a response on behalf

of all respondents (Attachment II).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The response from counsel indicates that the complainant

fails to state facts which describe a violation of the Act or

Commission Regulations. As a result, counsel requests that the

Commission find no reason to believe a violation has occurred and

further requests that the complaint be dismissed. Based on the

complaint, this Office recommends that the Commission find no

reason to believe a violation has occurred.
0

__ The complaint fails to specifically allege any cause of

action or violation of the Act for which the Commission may grant

relief. The complaint simply recites numerous facts and figures

which also include the personal opinion of the complainant, but

nothing in the complaint appears to specifically address the

reason for which the complaint was filed. The fact that certain

organizations consist of a large number of members or that such

organizations have raised large sums of monies, through their

PACs. for this year's election campaigns does not, in and of

itself, describe a violation of the Act. For the Commission to

conduct an investigation of a complaint under its jurisdiction,

the complaint must state specifically the correlation between the



0 0
-3-

facts found in the complaint and the Commission's jurisdiction.

Since the complainant has failed to specifically allege any

violation of the Act for which the Commission may grant relief,

this matter should be dismissed.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that the National Association

of Realtors, National Association of Realtors PAC; New

York State Association of Realtors, New York State

Association of Realtors PAC; Real Estate Board of

^Rochester, New York, Inc., Real Estate Board of

Rochester, PAC, violated any provision of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

2. Approve attached letters.

Charles N. Steele(General Counsel

BY:
"DateKenneh A. Gross

Associate General C nsel

Attachments
I. Complaint
II. Letter from William North, Esquire
III. Letter to William North, Esquire
IV. Letter to Harry Maisel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

V. i3A&wAtA

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

THE COMMISSION

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/THERESE M. GRETHER .1. k
Wednesday, October 10, 1984

MUR 1810 ORIGINAL COMPLAINT

The attached has been circulated for your

information.

C7

0O
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C rZ-RTIFI D IAIL

octob
ra ,'. Reiche, Chairman
'edfral Election Commission

1325 K Street N.W.
W~.hinton, D.C. 20463

a

1 4.
.e ',1984 ci

MIJR
( /o

-0

Con

Cear Si r,

Please construe this letter

ir; t4: i nf an , nformat iCon ar, belief that thea, is my i- 
c' ' Ii,0Wn.2 par t I

riAS a eilful violate the ederal Eections Caroai.-n =ct as
.. a.- the ree ant sect c, ns of the Internal Revenue Code:

- atio ra lAssociation of ReaItors, 2-National Associatin ofs to~s Political Action Committee (RPAC), '3-New York State-910ton of Realtors, +-tNe,J York State Asocimtion of Realtors
Political Ac tfion Committee 5- Real Estate Board of Rochester. N,"
I.:. and their Politica Action Commitr, .

Eased on min, knoiledge and elief" s. other 4 state associations of real,, estate boards that are affiliated with. a=-,,ei a.. ashe:r indi,.irual p,-.':- s-arre statutes.

it rs hihhl . ikel,, tatrors and alIl of te local
the National Associatiorn""Cs.- are also in, violation

! t s mr, unerstan inq that the abore ove anizations witn a
-o-,,i, ned to tal of abou t 600 ,0+ cla~r.ed m be-.Jill or have raised
-" 1 " r s Of "dollars for this years" election carnpai,=ns The ,eal
-- E e ,r f Rochester claims it has raised ok.,er S22,000 thru it,s

In adoition, Oushould knot4 that the National Association ofp9- ,:.r-., the Neu York S.ate Assci'ation of Real tors and the Real
t.e 2:,-,ar, of R,,chester, and their re.pecti,e P Cs, are in V:iolat ,

of 0:eraI and state anti-trust laws, and protabi'.v also rew ,ork State

.ata ::.y also . " -w" • ...

an the
:

t...culd ac-sume t e pro, aoilit,)* that the other state associati srest of the ocal boards of reators. acro-s the cuntr, a+e...:,atic ,f fe-eral and stare artl-trjjt: and state r

l a~ .-.=, a r e , .a I h, a,, c'on e *e ..,r e : r-,r l.-i ' -c :r,,, - ~ . - .E.= .-- -.--, r: a-?-,- "u~ '':"::nC" 
" * ' - -' - te ra..r .-er

E'.'-cE. 
-. . -

- .- 
- _ ': '-,---.-*~; . r, * :' 

s 
.- 

o n r i: u e

C-,

Y. - ~
A 1,

~0*

all
real

as a formal COMPlaint.



Probably in another coun'r, tris kind of a deal might be lo:.!,e

upon as kind of a pa-o-:j1; maube even as a form of governmental
orotection. WhiI* Idon' know for sure i n the other instan e.. 

t 1at. Real Estate Soard of Rochester has prettv much continued ,i t.n
Ousines$ as usual.

In any eent., I would like you to know that I am read, t'.o

cooperate with the Commission should it decide to investigtae *.
--ornptoa i n t.

Vert Truly Yours,

H ,r~ r . ie. Br o .rr3 30 L* W i kins S-.

Rochester, N,". 4D2l

"n ac t i cnolker o-n efber, Re.ia. Esta te So,.ar c: cl.,'., . a- .

Sisned and 5,4orr to, before me this a d., o f c m e , 2.'.- 4,

f r

Ne:ar)' PuUa. ':.- %*. €""'.- 1
S.~Z: * &9Rj.I tMO,0;:.-O :c : :.;:...

Co.-n=.c,.,_..- .. ..- :..:..' ..." . '



POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
P.O. Box 122 Albany. Now York 12260 It') NO,'W

bFrL A

14 F A i' a) R

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

40w-



ProbRaiy in another coun'r, tri. kind of a deal mi3ht te,
upon at kind of a payoff; mmyle even as a form of cover, menta

Drotoction. WJhi d.* 1 (:on 0. kow ftor sure i n tlt-.* otO i n tafl*i
ta- Real Estate- Soar.t of Rochester has prettv much Continued t~
Musinoss as usual.

In any euen., I would like you to know that a . read,." tr.

cooperate witn the C1cmmision should it cecidoe to inv.ti.,a. ,.,

Vert) 7'j. our;,

o - - ¢.r= ,' ,,, =' =

.... :: n a:':: .roker" rr,,, e, ., R.eal ""t -r - o

i,,

S' =n * ar t r;r " ... t z e fo ,re n t - s o

, ,arC -. . -S---t,
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Cash Politics
How Realtors' PAC1

Rewards Office Seekers
Helpful to the Industry
It Gives Money aH'Services"

In Congressilnal Races,
And Combats Opposition

The Report Card is a Weapon
By J~m M. Pmra

Staff Rfporer of Tme WALL SMrCu1 JOURNAL,-'
WASHINGTON-The. 16 trustes of the

Realtors Political Action Committee met for
six hours the other day to review the behav-
lor of 60 men and women running for the.
House and the Senate.

They decided that 40 of the 60 candidates
had been, helpful enough to the real-estate
Industry to deserve a token of apprecia-
tion-generally, a check for 55,000. They
postponed decisions on seven other candi-
dates (they felt they needed more Informa.
tion) and cut off 13 candidates without a
dime because they hadn't done nearly
enough for the industry.

Earlier this year, the trustees examined
the political behavior of 132 other candidates
and decided to support 97 of them. They will
hold more meetings to "decide the fate of
hundreds of others.

The Realtors' PAC-Is big business-and
growing fast (even as membership in its

Last of a Scies

parent National Association of Realtors Is
dwindling). In 1970, the socalled RPAC
handed out 56,700 to House and Senate can-
didates. In 1980, It parceled out $1.6 million.
This year, It plans to spend 32.5 million,
which might make. it the biggest-spending
PAC of all. The Realtors seek to help elect
candidates committed to reducing federal
budget deficits and bringldg down interest
rates.
'Power Voice e,-

"RPAC is a vowerful-voce. In m a ,,,

rates. ter
j~owrM Vice*be'•0Waaavuse ', . .- ii

""AC isa poweri'4volca I . 0.-

voice heard in the nation's policy-making . br
process," says Jullo Laguarta of Houston,. .-Iss
president of the Realtomm' aosockltogi ":'I ,be

Increuingly,., RPAC.'Is s4--c4;.. 1*
slal factor In tORW atIon'pollcl prees, . ,

Giving checkiltO itonlhends (the chJ . er
are delivered per*nally by Retors, asp . d
of a little ceremony) Is no ilonger enough. " tch

RPAC ncw employs eight camtaln ape. . 'b-b|-mmlet, jnA # -oh -m, Ili&,,.t,,,,.. s t n. .,.m .. i itdU .. 4

'-I

AX.t

I

tw

Rewards Office Seekers
Coftinued from rst Page

eral Reserve's restrictive monetary policy.
'not enough time for supply-side economics
to work. excessive federal spending. exces-
sive personal federal tax'cuts, and other
(specify). ,.

"Sometimes," chortles Randall Moor.
head. RPAC's political-resources director,
"candidates call me and plead with me to
give them the correct wn-swers so they can
fill out the questionnaf;-e to our satisfac-
tion." Mr. Moorhead won't say what the cor-
rect responses are. (T ut a hint: RPAC's
leaders decry big deficits and heavy spend.
ing and aren't overwhelmed by supply-side
economics.)

If a candidate-Is an Incumbent, his voting
record Is examined, and Mr. Abrahams, the
chief lobbyist, reports on his "attentive-
n." The Realtors aren't satisfied Just

with a candidate's position; they wanthm
to work for their goals with some enthusi-
asm.

If the candidate Isn't an incumbent, a
field representative checks at his campaip
headquarters. "There's no sense In support-
ing someone who's right on the issues If he
can't win," Mr. Moorhead says. The field
representative also checks newspaper clip-
pings and anything else he can turn up to
get an idea of what the candidate has stood
for over the years.

Local Realtors are encouraged to Inter-
view the candidates and send their recom.
mendations along to RPAC headquarters.

All this material Is on the table when the
trustees meet to decide who gets the money
and who doesn't.

Given all that, the results aren't very
surprising. So far this year, the big Senate
winners-each receiving S5,000 or more-
have been Republican conservatives Orrin
Hatch of Utah. William Roth of Delaware
and Malcolm Wallop of Wyoming. For the
1960 election, big winners included Republi-
cans James Abdnor of South Dakota, who
defeated George McGovern; Dan Quayle of
Indiana, who defeated Birch Bayh; Charles
Grassley of Iowa, who defeated John Culver,
and Steve Symms of Idaho. who defeated
Frank Church.
Rewads for Rep estaivas

Conservative Republicans are rewarded
0 the House side, too. And It Is here, princi-
pally, that RPAC demonstrates Its bipart -
sanship by generously supporting "ol-wee-
vil" Democrats who supported President
Reagan's economic program. Texas' Kent
Hance. for example, was given 5,000 this.
yeareven thbughe waselected in 1N80with
94% of the vote.

Reagan's economic K e nts ,.Kent .
Hance, for example, was given 15.000 this.
year even though he was elected In 1980 with '
94% of the vote.

"ife went beyond the call of duty," says
Jobbyist Abrahami. "We ctn't say to these
people, 'You do't need our w p.' T1hy had
ps. Tey deserve our support."

Most PAC@ pump lots of money into the
campaigns of incumbents who hold positions
of Impotnce affecting their special inter-
est RPAC does some of this too. It gave IS.-000 this year, for example,to Democrtic.
210% RmAC does ma owmk kffthis toa. toI ,

'Ho Relos'Cash Politics

'I \c\q1
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at campaign organizations and occasionally Ho
stepping In to help a friendly candidate set pre
up a phone bank. for exampls.That Is called -.. .. %,a
an 'ln-Itnd" cobtrlbutloil. end JI.PAqwv1M do,.- IFtoI

8100,000 for "lAdependent expendltures" W ' -
.

rn campaigns agaiMs its enemies rather .Car

than to help Its -Mends.'The effort was W ,.. "tr
successful that RPAC thinks Its indepen- i ml
dent-expenditure budget may soar as highpu
u 5500,000 this year. A group suchassRPAG ,.
can spend as much uIt wantslin apndte ii". *4 .

0endent-expexltue capaign, Ulong U. ij dui
there Isn't any collusion with the candidate-,' __ ca
involved In the race. Otherwise., RPAC is' .,, a g
limited by.law to gvig a candidate 5.0OW P" ,Fp

n cash or n-kInd serviceSInfthe primary ! re;.: t i
election and $5,000 In cash or services in the.. . .
general election. , ' " ;
Repot Cards .,,.... , . ... . wn do

EPAC Is also """ 1""Iue iiof "report cards" for mkibe of Coniess..- an

--i Theusual method,followed by manyi ..pe- . the tu
clal-Interest groups,.Is to take a handful of . .. cc
important votes and compile a simple rating and t
for each member. But RPAC In a bookietit be." R
publishes on Its methodology. says it "evalu- " * d. cc
ates the potential effects of each legIslator's... bb.- T
votes on several major Issues with signif- • -

cant impacts on five economic criteria-con- " a u
sumer prices, employment, family income, ' tstnF
longterm interest rates and housing starts." -,,-

The potential economic Impact of each of . des
these votes Is analyzed with the help of . .
econometric models. , 04n a

Thus, In a typical io0 report card, RPAC E , 0
said that if all the legislation Democratic
Rep. Tim Wlrth of Colorado voted for had a Iers
become law, 18,690 Jobs would have been ded F
lost In his state by 1985 and the' average 1 * is r
family income In Colorado would have de- lev-.
clined by S450. 11.1

'It's absurd. it'. a fraud." Mr. Wlrth .- of t

"It's Alice In Wonderland tff." says, .ivel t
Richard Conlon, director of the Demcratic S of
Study Group, an organization of House Ilber- ners

'We are a bipartisan organization," says -. a
Albert Abrahams, chief lobbyist for the Re- w
altors. "We aealso conservative."'e
Source of the MoeY • ' ,+,nal-

RPAC gets all of its money from the busi-
605.000-member realty association. The rent
money is collected locally by voluntary con- ex-
tributlon. and 40% of It goes'to the national
political-action committee and 60% of it "-' |,
stays home for state ind local political ac- tat
tlion. Back in the fall of 1979. just as RPAC In
was hitting its stride. supporting conserva- I de-
tive candidates and conservative economics. l the
there were T6,000 members. But 160,000 Re- 7 in
altors, hit hard by economic woes, have a Its
dropped out in the past two years. : bout

Jack Carlson, the association's executive oline
vice president. says RPAC is conservative Ming
because Realtors generally are conserva- The

.' tive. "We're small-business, free-enterprise •tmo-
people," he says. "We're extroverts. We're ' eas
people who like to be active In community
affairs. And we realize that, individually. we ,
can be lost in the shuffle. So we join to- , from
gether and spend our dollars collectively." )UPs.

To get a piece of RPAC's action, a candi- tests
date runs something of a gauntlet. M of

First, there Is the "ongressional candi- for-
date questionnaire." It's seven pages long,
and it's tricky. bert

S..' Question No. 5. for example, asks the • rlt
candidate to rank in order of importance elves
"the following items as contributors td the finer
continuation of record-high Interest ratcs." Is of
The items are: "Record-level deficits, Fed- tuced

Please Turn to Page 13, Column 5 low-

mueWays and MeanC ommittee. i Itefers to support conservatives, even if it
s to go end. find condaryatly¢ challesers.
lberal Incumbents. ,I .., ,
In tis sort of activity,.te, report card is
handy weapon.
What usually happeas Is that the rpor*t
ida ars sent to Realto In the'home dis-
Icts, The Realtors are supposed totake the
formation and distribute it a widely As.
insible to their customers and Associates.
But In 1M. RPAC decided that wasn't
ogh, either. In four distrlcts.RPAC con-
acted an experiment, using. the report
irds AS the centerpiece of tough Indepen.
at-expenditure campaigns, where the
pending Isn't restricted.

ependent Expendtures
RPAC's man In charge of. Independent

xpenditures is Richard Thaxton. vice presi- ,
eat of the poliical-affairs division.
He has his own committee to explore

ampalgas In which Independentexpendl-
wres might be useful. The members of that F
ammittee aren't supposed to talk to the
ustees who hand out the cash. That, the
tealtors think, might be a form of forbidden
allusion. By the same tokeh, when Mr.
haxton Is attending a regular trustees'
neeting and the name of a candidate comes
ip who might benefit from Independent-ex-
enditure largess, he and the Realtors' at-
orney get up and leave the room.

The Sur House races RPAC entered In
Lm0 involved Republican Rep. Do Clausen
If California, whom they supported, nd
Democratic Reps. Tim Wlrth of Colorado,
Matthew McHugh of New York and Bill Bur-
lison of Missourl, whon they opposed.
RPAC spent about 520,000 In each of the four
races.

latters wee mailed to osands of
homeowners. "There were two basic let-
ters," says Mr. Thaxton. "The first one went
to hirly low-income people. It talked about
things getting tougher. me that thse people
would have :rouble affording the basics. The
second letter went to higher economic areas.
It said things were getting tougher and their
quality of life might suffer."
Differeat Letters

The leters maited into *ep. Clausen's,
district said his otes were madg 4America
a better place to live. The letters mailed Into
the other districts said the votes of the Dem-
ocratlc ncumbents-as projected bY RPAC
and Its computerized econometric.models-
were damaging the country. Typically, the
letters called the Demo rats.record "miser-
able."
. RPAC batted .500. Mr. Clausen won and
Mr. Burlison lost-victories for RPAC. But
both Mr. Wirth and Mr. McHugh were re-
elected-representing setbacks.

So It could measure the Impaotof Its
campaign, RPAC would flood one precinct
with, mail and entirely Ignore a similar and-
nearby precinct.

When the election was over, It hred an
outside consultant. Lee Ann Elliott. to look
at the. results. She found that In California.
Mr. Clausen won 4.4% more votes than he
might have been expected to win In those
precincts where RPAC sent Its hard-hltlng
letters. In Missouri, RPAC's man was up
5.2% In the flooded precincts. In New York
and Colorado where RPAC lost, the vote In
the flooded precincts was still better than it
would have been otherwise, acoding to
RPAC's analysis.

The campaign was "highly successful."
Mrs. Elliott said in her tepot.

She was appointed to the Federal Elec-
tion Commission by president Reagan in
1981. The FEC regulates political-3ctiOn
committees.

I.
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NATIONAL A IATIONbF 'R EAITOISEC

~~~8410 Roy 5
Executive Offices 8fIV 75
430 North Michigan Avenue. Chicago, Illinois 60611
Telephone 312 440 8956

William D. North
Senior Vice Preident &n General Counsel

November 1, 1984

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1810

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is in response to your letter dated October 17, 1984. Your
letter contained a copy of a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission
(Commission) alleging that the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS, the REALTORS'
Political Action Committee, The New York State Association of REALTORSP, The NewoD York State Association of REALTORS& Political Action Committee, and the Real
Estate Board of Rochester, New York, Inc. has violated the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act (Act). This response is on behalf of all of the above-named parties
pursuant to the designation of counsel filed by each.

We have reviewed the complaint and find no factual allegations that indicate
that a violation of the ACt has occurred, is occurring or is about to occur. In
fact, the complaint does not recite a series of facts nor in any way describe a
violation of any statute or regulation over which the Commission has jurisdiction,
as required by 11 C.F.R. Section 111.4(d)(3).

Based on the foregoing, we request that the Commission dismiss the complaint
which is the basis of MUR 1810 and find that no reason exists to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act has been or is about to be committed
by any of the above-named respondents. Accordingly, we believe the Commission
should take no action and close the file on this matter. Please feel free to
contact me at (312) 329-8366 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this
matter further.

William D. -orth
Senior Vice President and
General Counsel

cc: Charles N. Steele
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORSS PAC
New York State Association of REALTORS&
Feal Estate Board of Rochester, New York

REALTOR - is a registered collective membership rark which
may be used only by ,eal estate professionals who are members

.of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTOPS! anC sub-
scribe to its srit Code o' Ethics.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC 20463

William D. North
Senior Vice President

and General Counsel
National Association of Realtors
430 North Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60611

RE: MUR 1810
National Association of Realtors,
National Association of Realtors
PAC; New York State Association of
Realtors, New York State
Association of Realtors PAC; Real
Estate Board of Rochester

- Dear Mr. North:

On October 17, 1984, the Commission notified your clients of
a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on November ,1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 3 0 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Harry W. Maisel
306 Wilkins Street
Rochester, New York 14621

RE: MUR 1810

Dear Mr. Maisel:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 2, 1984 and determined on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent, that there is no reason
to believe a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

C711 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
(General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



~~ ~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 8, 1984

Harry W. Maisel
306 Wilkins Street
Rochester, N.Y. 14621

Re: MUR 1810

Dear Mr. Maisel:

This letter is written in response to your letter dated
October 22, 1984, and addressed to the Commission General
Counsel, Charles N. Steele.

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)(A) prohibits this office from
providing any information regarding the complaint during the

0 course of the investigation. You will be notified as to the
disposition of this matter as soon as final action has been taken
on your complaint.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene 1 Counsel

By: f Kenneth A. Gro
Associate Gene msel
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nom " r. Plao

The Federal Election Commission
Enforcement Division of the Office of 4

General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTENTION: Duane Brown, Esq.

Re: MUR #1810/Real Estate Board of Rochester co

Dear Mr. Brown:

I am writing in response to the "complaint" of Harry
Maisel, dated October 2, 1984, received by the Real Estate
Board of Rochester, Inc., on October 22, 1984. It is the
position of the Real Estate Board of Rochester, New York,
Inc. that it has violated no federal or New York State
election law. It is impossible to go any further in response
to Mr. Maisel's allegations inasmuch as there are no specific
points to refute. Since the complaint does not set forth a
set of facts which amount to a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971 or the regulations set forth at 11 CFR 100,
et seq., we request that the Commission dismiss the complaint
which is the basis of MUR 1810 and determine that there is no
basis to the allegation that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act has been committed by the Real Estate Board of
Rochester, New York, Inc.

We have previously filed a Statement of Designation of
Counsel naming Harter, Secrest & Emery counsel to the Real
Estate Board of Rochester for the purposes of resolving the



" HARTER, SECREST & EMF

The Federal Election Commission
November 6, 1984
Page Two

complaint now under review. Since Mr. Maisel in his conclusory
complaint saw fit to name the National Association of Realtors
PAC and the New York State PAC, in addition to the Real Estate
Board of Rochester, New York, Inc., we have enclosed a second
Statement of Designation of Counsel, designating William D.
North, General Counsel to the National Association of Realtors,
as an attorney authorized to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission. Please consider
Mr. North to be co-counsel for the respondent, Real Estate
Board of Rochester, New York, Inc., and forward any written
notifications or other communications to both Mr. North and
myself.

If you have any questions regarding the manner in which
the Real Estate Board of Rochester, New York, Inc. are con-
ducting their campaign contribution activities, please do
not hesitate to contact me. With respect to the relationship
between the National Association of Realtors PAC and the New
York State Association of Realtors PAC I would suggest that
you contact Mr. North, who is coordinating the response to
the pending complaint on the national level.

Very truly yours,

HARTER, SECREST & EMERY

Donald S. Mazzullo

DSM:djd
Enclosure
cc: Mr. Robert S. Elwell

Ralph Holmen, Esq.



R, SECREST & EMERY
700 Midtown Tower

cheer, New York 14604

The Federal Election Commission
Enforcement Division of the Office of

General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463

TTENTION: Duane Brown, Esq.
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eNATIONAL A0 cCIATIcP4 S q EC ..

Executive Offices U NovS 5
430 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 6061t ,
Telephone 312 440 8960

Wiliam D. NON
tnior Vice Psidt Wd Slauai Cam

November 1, 1984

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission .

1325 K Street, N.W.. -
Washington, D.C. 20463 :m

RE: MUR 1810

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is in response to your letter dated October 17, 1984. Your
letter contained a copy of a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission
(Commission) alleging that the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS , the REALTORSO
Political Action Committee, The New York State Association of REALTORS9, The New

o York State Association of REALTORSP Political Action Committee, and the Real
Estate Board of Rochester, New York, Inc. has violated the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act (Act). This response is on behalf of all of the above-named parties
pursuant to the designation of counsel filed by each.

We have reviewed the complaint and find no factual allegations that indicate
that a violation of the Act has occurred, is occurring or is about to occur. In
fact, the complaint does not recite a series of facts nor in any way describe a
violation of any statute or regulation over which the Commission has jurisdiction,
as required by 11 C.F.R. Section 111.4(d)(3).

Based on the foregoing, we request that the Commission dismiss the complaint
which is the basis of MUR 1810 and find that no reason exists to believe that a

violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act has been or is about to be committed
by any of the above-named respondents. Accordingly, we believe the Commission
should take no action and close the file on this matter. Please feel free to
contact me at (312) 329-8366 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this
matter further.

William D. -. r ,

Senior Vice President and
General Counsel

cc: Charles N. Steele
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS9 PAC
New York State Association of REALTORS&
Real Estate Board of Rochester, New York

REALTOR a- Is a registered collective membership mark which
may be used only by real estate professionals who are members
of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORSe and sub-
scribe to Its strict Code of Ethics.
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REALTORS' POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
107 Washington Avenue P.O. Box 122 Albany, New York 12260 (518) 462-9563

October 30, 1984

r.

- c.n cKenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 U=

- w

RE: MUR 1810

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter is to inform you that the New York State Association
of REALTORS Political Action Committee will be represented by counsel in
the above-captioned matter. We have enclosed the Statement of Designation
of Counsel, as requested, and authorize such counsel to receive any noti-
fications and communications from the Commission.

Since

Director of Gove Relations

PR:jv
Enclosure

cc: Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

William North
William Small
Thomas F. Tabone
Alan Yassky

REALTOR'



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 1810

NAME OF COUNSEL: William D. North, Esq.

ADDRESS: 430 North Michigan Avenue

Chicago, IL 60611

TELEPHONE: (312) 329-8366

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature/Real Estate Board of
Rochester by Robert S. Elwell,
Executive Vice President

Real Estate Board of Rochester

550 East Main Street

Rochester, NY 14604

( 716 ) 3-7/7y- -S-6-4-

(716) 325-7780
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The above-named individual is h-bv_ designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any -oifications and other
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HIM 1810

NA-%M 0? COUNSE

,.DD .S: .

WILLIAM NORTH
General Counsel, National association of REALTORS
Leggl Services Division

430 N. Michigan Ave.
Chicag. IL 60611-4087

(312) 329.8233

The above-named indivieual ii hereby "esignated as

counsel and is authorized to receive any noifications and other

corunications from the Coinission an&d t act on my behal.f before

October 30, 1984
Date .

C7

"r?-SPO),'D3-V' 'S 1)A_ :

BVSIIMSS P3OhT:

New York State.Association of REALTORS PAC

107 Washington Avenue, PO Box 122

Albany, New York 12260

(518) 462-9563

JX
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Duane Brown, Esq.
Federal Election Coriission
Enforcement Division of the
Office of General Counsel

Washington, D.C. 20463
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12 DAY mEORT

MUR No. 1810
Staff Duane A. Brown
Date Assigned 10/1084
Proposed Track None

SOURCE OF MUR: Harry W. Maisel

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: National Association of Realtors, National
Association of Realtors PAC; New York State
Association of Realtors, New York State
Association of Realtors PAC; Real Estate
Board of Rochester, New York, Inc., Real
Estate Board of Rochester, PAC.

RELEVANT STATUTE: None

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Respondents
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

0 STATDNT OF THE CASE
Harry W. Maisel ("complainant") has filed a complaint

against the aforementioned respondents ostensibly for the purpose

of bringing to the Commission's attention certain violations of

, I the Act (Attachment I). The complainant alleges that the

respondents have "knowingly and willfully" violated the Act and
"relevant sections of the Internal Revenue Code". The

complainant further alleges that the respondents consist of

600,000 plus members and "will or have raised millions of dollars

for this year's election campaigns". Finally, the complainant

alleges that the respondents are in violation of "federal and

state anti-trust laws...".

The complainant fails foEpecifically allege any cause of

action or violation of the Act for which the Commission may grant



- 2 -

relief. The complaint simply recites numerous facts and figures

which also include the personal opinion of the complainant, but

nothing in the complaint appears to specifically address the

reason for which the complaint was filed. The fact that certain

organizations consist of a large number of members or that such

organizations have raised larget-ums-of monies for this year's

election campaigns does not, in and of itself, describe a

violation fo the Act. For the Commission to conduct an

investigation of a complaint under its jurisdiction, the

ro complaint must state specifically the correlation between the

LI facts found in the complaint and the Commission's jurisdiction.

0 Since the complainant has failed to specifically allege any

violation of the Act for which the Commission may grant relief,

this matter should be dismissed for want of Commission

jurisdiction.

--- STATEMENT OF PRELIMIARY DISCOVERY PLAN

None needed.
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12 DAY REPORT

MUR No. 1810
Staff Duane A. Brown
Date Assigned 10/10/84
Proposed Track None

SOURCE OF MUR: Harry W. Maisel

.. SO! DES E A2- S National Association O~f Realtors, National
Association of Realtors PA..; New York State
Association of Realtors, New York State
Association of Realtors PAZ; Real Estate
Board of Rochester, New York, Inc., Real
Estate Board of Rochester, PAC.

-7ANT STATU 1: ,"one

~~~~~~...............P .. .-. :.-.--n .

I- ;;AL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

O STATEM ENT OF THE CASE

- Harry W. Maisel ("complainant") has filed a complaint

against the aforementioned respondents ostensibly for the purpose

of bringing to the Commission's attention certain violations of

th-e Act (Attachment I). The complainant alleges that the

resr:ondents have "knowingly and willfully" viclated the Act and

"relevant sections of the Internal Revenue Code". The

conplainant further alleges that the respondents consist of

600,000 plus members and "will or have raised millions of dollars

fcr this year's =lcticn campaians". Finally, the complainant

-- "zes that the tesonents are in violation cf 'federal and

-- e anti-trust '-



-2-

re!,ief. The complaint simply recites numerous facts and figures

which also include the personal opinion of the complainant, but

nothing in the complaint appears to specifically address the

reason for which the complaint was filed. The fact that certain

crcanizations consist of a large number of members or that such

organizations have raised large sums of monies for this year's

election campaigns does not, in and of itself, describe a

-iclation fo the Act. For the Com.mission to conduct an

:- :-- :-i,.cn of a co-Iai=_ t 4r its . _1 .  te

7-- taf corrella -tion bet;:een the

fac ts found in the complaint and the Commission's jurisdiction.

) cince the comp.ilainant has failed to specifically allege any

"- ,-ation of the Act for which the Commission may grant relief,

this matter should be dismissed for want of Commission

jurisdiction.

STATEMENT OF PRELIMINARY DISCOVERY PLAN

1-None needed.
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oo ob, z2,1,,. 84 OCT-25 i
October 22, 1984 84C? *;

s N. Steele
al Counsel

al Election Commission
K Street N.H.

0Zngton, D.C. 20463 ) C."

Mr. Steele, _

Your October 17, 1984 response letter to me did not indica71 

number was assigned re my complaint, as prescribed in the "Der p-
21i

of Preliminary Procedures, etc." attachment to ttkkal~ttr. There-
I am unable to refer to it in this letter.

Also; the "Description of Preliminary Procedures, etc."-abtaahment
icates that the Commission shall notify respondents re the compl&&nt,
, the complainant simultaneously, within 5 days of receipt of the
plaint. I did not receive your October 17, 1984 letter until
ober 20, 1984. You received my letter October 5, 1964.

I would like to ask the following questions:

Were the respondents given written notice within that 5 day period?

Will I receive copies of respondent's responses; and be given the
opportunity to reply to respondent's response(s), to the complaint?

Will the Commission notify the tax authorities in the event the
Commission decides to investigate; and/or at the time it renders a

- determination in the matter?

Will I receive, simultaneously, copies of any determination(s)?
LO

om Let zpef clarify two points of my letter you received OctobA, 5:

It is my information and belief that the all of the parties I have
named in my complaint, have knowingly and willfully violated the Federal
Elections Campaign Act for years- beginning at the time the RPACS were
formed, and ever since.

I am implicating not only their PACS, but also the parent
organizations, in this wrongdoing.

Very Truly Yors,

fM
Harry W. J]Maisel, Broker
306 Wilkins St.
Rochester, N.Y. 14621

Signed and sworn to me this _____daA CfACctl 1984
Hotwy PubC ij. ".:' :C Nw k'cl%

'A &..-t- 7K c MON-1-Z CO,T

I /O
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Cash Politics
How Realtors' PAC
Rewards Office Seekers
Helpful to the Industry

It Gives Money and'Services
In Congressional Races,
And Combats Opposition

The Report Card ds a Weapon

ByJ4Ws M.PONU.

WASHIG1TN-he 18 trusLL es of the
Realtors Political Action Committee met for
six hours the other day to review the behav-
ior of 60 men and women running for the.
House' and the Senate.

They decided that 40 of the 80 candidates
had been. helpful enough to the real-estate
industry to deserve a token of apprecla;
tion-generally, a check for 55,000. They
postponed decisions on seven other candi-
dates (they felt they needed more Informa-
tion) and cut off 13 candidates without a
dime because they hadn't doe nearly
enough for the industry.

Earlier this year, the trustees examined
the political behavior of 132 other candidates
and decided to support 97 of them. They will
hold more meetings to'decide the fate of
hundreds of others.

The Realtors' PAC Ibig.business-and
growing fast (even as membership In Its

Last of a Sees.

parent National Assoiation of Realtors Is
indling) In 170, the so-called RPAC

handed out $6,700 to House and Senate can.
didates. In 1980, It parceled out $1.6 million.
This year, It plow to spend L ml lionwhich migh mak It th bggst-spuadl
PAC of all. The Realtors seek to help elect
candidates cmmttedto reducinge dera
budget deficits and bringig down Interest
rates.
'Powerfl Velce

"4RPAC Is a poerulvocein msklhg our
!I ,fillonrcswau iiii~w~iiiiiier

be

heand In the nation's polIcy-makIng hr
s," says Julio auata Houston,

lent of the Realtoms' oaoitoi

actor in g"tlt' m
dug eOlmd. Its &n .(the. c '.

ACnow eplrplm idsight cS <ib-
a- Amu"~ h~ I -
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Cash Politics:
How Realtors' PAC
Rewards Office Seekers

I
Contued From First Poe

eral Reserve's restrictive monetary policy.
'not enough time for supply-side economics
to work, excessive federal spending, exces-
sive personal federal tax'cuts. and other
(specify)."

"Sometimes," chortles Randall Moorw-t
head, RPAC's political-resources director,
"candidates call me and plead with me to i
give them the correct answers so they can
fill out the questionnaire to our satisfac-
tdon." Mr. Moorhead won't say what the co'-
rectresponsesare. (But a hint: RPAC's
leaersdery$ deficits and heavy spend- s
Ing and aren't overwhelmed by supply-side
economics.)

If a candidatels an Incumbent, his voting
record Is examined, and Mr. Abrahams, the j

chief lobbyist, reports on his "attentive-
tess." The Realtors aren't satisfied lus
with a candidate's position; they want hi
to work for their goals with some enthusi-

if the candidate n't an Incumbent, a
field representative checks at his campalgn
headquarters. "There's no sense in support-
ing someone who's right on the Issues if he'
can't win," Mr. Moorhead says. The field
representative also checks newspaper clip-
pings and anything else he can turn up to
get an Idea of what the candidate hs stood
for over the years.

Local Realtors are encouraged to Inter-
view the candidates and send their recom
mendations along to RPAC headquarters.

All this material Is on the table when the
.trustees meet to decide who gets the money
and who doesn't.

Given all that, the results aren't very
surprising. So far this year, the big Senate
winners-each receiving $5.000 or more-
have been Republican conservatives Orrin
Hatch of Utah, William Roth of Delaware
and Malcolm Wallop of Wyomif. For the
1980 election, big winners Included Republi-
cans James Abdnor of South Dakota,. who
defeated George McGovern; Dan Quayle of
Indiana, who defeated Birch Bayh; Charles
Grassley of Iowa. who defeated John Culver,
and Steve Symms of Idaho, who defeated
Frank Church.

Rewards for R 0
Conservative a reard

n the Hn side. too. And t IS eIe, pic-
paily, that RPAC d te Its b t-

nship by generuly supporting "b-w-
vii" Democrats who supported PresMent
Reagn'secon'on progra. Texa' Kent
IHance. for example, wa iven tiM .
I year even thbugh he was elected In 1M  with
k% Of thevote.

-J

~J. *4-*~ .~ -.

I
I

Reagan's economice Kent
Hance, for example, wan given 500 tis !
yea evm thbohbe wan elected In 1160with

of the'vote.
"He wet beyond the call of dt,"ay

lobbyist Abraham%. "We cm't My to these
peoe, 'You don't need our hp' Tey had
gutI They deserve our suport."

Most PACs pump los of MOne Wothe
cmpIMs ofl of umbents whohold stiom
of impoftmiceaffecting their.speIinter-
ost RPAC doesmmsomef this too. It gave 5,-
o this year. fo exampl,t to Democratc-

-II
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I
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rd M.expen! so1590, IIPA spsvtsl aotte i .bl "
$10.080 for hidpnen aeultrri'-
run campaigns ,aaloIsI mMles t atu.
than to help Its l sh e1116 ~,Wasm
succautul that 1 i nli Its 6de'

dent-eapI bttu w- my s WA .. ',
isU , this yea.. A . ,
tan spendsucmeha l t wants.in aa ; ,.Iendentex _tdb. c.mpaign ba hug .. ;, t
there Isn't any lso wih th e cdat 'O.O L
nvold in the race. Otherwise.. RAC. :W .. I
linited by. law to gving a caa idate ui . : r;F
in cas or Inkind seies In the primary . . to
electo and 56,000 Itncas h or servicestn the :,
general election. ,, .,>i " i.- ,
Rport rdsYUOa

EPAC Is 1al0so ~uit s*ta 91 ih
of "report cards" for Igilba' of Conige .-s ,
The usual method, followed toymany spe-... . the
clal-nterest groups,. s to take a handfulo.t.., ' .
important votes and compile a simple raa
for each member. But RPAC Inabooklet . ,...

publishes on Its methodology, says It "evalui- . I a-
ates the potuMlI effects of each legislator's,,. .
votes on seveLUmajor issues with sigp f." ;.
cant Impacts on five economiccritria-con- ".. a
sumer prices, employment, family I Incf: . s
long-term Interest rates and houlinf starts. "-,
The potential econmic impact OfeachOf ds
these votes Is analyzed with the. help of .10.5
econometric models.

Thus, in a typical 15i0 report card, RPAC
said that if all the legislation Demoeatlc
Rep. Tim Wirth of Colorado voted for had m
become law, 18,00 jobs would have been , d_
lost In his state by 19S5and the- average 6 Is
family income in Colorado would have de- • lev-
dlined by 5450.t1.

"It's absurd. It'q afraud." M. Wlrtk is 1.

$"It'sAlloe In Wonde d stu," -" '
Richard conlo, director of the Demodratic., of
Study Group, an organiation of House Der- . rs

"dWe iaabipartisan Pgaaion"."aysna
Albert Abrahams. chef lobbyis for the Re-
altors. "We are also coervative." I e

SourceofteMoey .o '
RPAC gets all of Itsm M eyfro M ' 1*

n00,00member realty .-association.. The. -Tet
money Is collected locally by. volmtarY con- , a..

tributlon, and 40% of It goes to the national
political-action committee'and 60% of it. ','

stays'home forstateatnd local 1oiltcals r "
tion. Back in the fall of 979, Just AS RPAC it
was hitting Its stride, supporting conserva- ' de
tive candidates and conservative economics, t
there were 765.000 members. But 16.000 Re. ,y in
altors, hit hard by economic woes, have a It
dropped out In the past two y -. . ' ou

Jack Carlson, the associaion's executive ' lom
vice president, says RPAC is-conservative " -n
because Realtors generally are consetva- '. Th
tive. "We're small-business, free-enterprise ,mo
people," he says. "We're extroverts. We're '

people who like to be active In community
affairs. And we realize that. Individually, we , loss
can be .lst In the shuffle.Sb we Jointo-.
gether and spend our dollars collectively."

To get a piece of RPAC's action, a candi- test
date runs something 9f a gauntlet. • .' P 0

Frst, there is the "congressional cand- tar-
date questionnaire." It's seven pages long,
and it's tricky.." ler

Question No. 5, for example, asks the rMit
candidate to rank In obrder of importance elve
"the following items as contributors to the fine
continuation of record-high Interest rates." )s0
The items are: "Record-level deficits, Fed- iuce

Please Tun to Page 13. Column 5 llow

C.,.: . ..- . .,.

S

Hous Ways and Mea COMmitee.R It
ref s to supor Maves, evui n i

I nt nsan happen d t t t mW I
cards M at tR- ui in hn Wm O •I
tIckta. The Realtors ane auppused tWake the
Information and tr"ute It a*
Possible to their customersnd,345416.

&t tin M. RPAC dede dthat 't
pocelther, In fur dstrictspWAC cown

c am e erlmemtutse to report
cards asfthe enterplece of.1gh ue pen

olun.expediture sampags, wher Me
puen Isn a't restriced.t

eRACst an chae o f inissato mes
exedtrsis RichardThaimtn iepres- a

dent of the political-affir division.
He has his own cmmittee to explos,

campains i b whichuetfrm e e -endi-
tures might be tul. he members of that
com itte aren't sup posetotaletoethe!
trustees who hand out the cas hat, ithe
Realtorsdt might be a form of forbidden
collusion. y the sawm toke h when, Mr.
Thaxton is atending a regular trustees'
meeting and the name of a candidate comes
up who might benefit from hodepadenita-
penditure largess, he and the Realtors, at-
torney get up and leave the room.

The four House races RPAC-entered in
Me9 involved Republican Rep. Don Clause
of Caifornia. whom they suppoted, and
Democratic Reps. Tim Wrth Of Cdoorado,
Matthew McHugh of New York and Dill 110%r
limn of Missouri. whoni they oppoMd.
RPAC spent about 520000 In each of the four
races.

Lter were mailed tothousands of
hom wners. "There weft two basic let-
ters," says Mr. Thton. "The first one went
to Jarly low-income people. It talked about
things getting tougher, so that these people
would have trouble affordlnr the basics. The
second letter went to higher economic areas.
It sid tdg were getting tougher and their
quality of life might suffer.",

.7 lT e ttesm & 1 oIbM , a v
dtritt ad his V otes wee mad Ae4 c
a better place to live. The letters mailed Into
the other districts said the votes of the DDem-
ocratic incumbents-as projected by RPAC
and Its computerized econometric models-
were damaging the country. Typically-the
letters called the Demorat$' record "mise-
able." - ,

RPAC batted .500. Mr. Clausen won and
e Mr. Burlison lot-victories for RPAC. But
a both Mr. Wlrth and Mr. McHugh were re-
I elected-representing setacks.
I So It could measure the Impeet of Its
e campaign, RPAC would flood one precint
g with mail and entirely Ignore a Similar and'
e nearby precinct.
I- When the election was over, It lired an
s outside consultant. Lee Ann Elliott. to look

at the' results. She found that in California.
d Mr. Clausen won 4.4% more votes than he
n might have beenexpectedtowinInto
L. precincts where RPAC sent its hard-itnng
t letters. In Missouri. RPAC's man was up
f 5.2% In the flooded precincts. In New York

and Colorado where RPAC lost, the vote in
the flooded precincts was still better than It

* would have been otherwise. according to
I* RPAC'scanalsi
Sna Was "highly successful,"bs The campaign

'r Mrs. Elliott said in her Wport.
of She was appointed to the Federal Elec-
d tion Commission by president Reagan In
N- 1981. The FEC regulates political-action

committees.

...:
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trbtoand0% of It goes to the national
political-action committee and 60% of It.
stays 'home for state iad local political at-
tion. Back In the fall of 1979. just as RPAC
was hitting Its stride, supprting conserva-
tive candidates and conservative economics,
there were 765,000 members. But 160,000 Re
altors, hit hard by economic woes, have
dropped out In the past two years.

Jack Carlson, the association's executve
vice president, says RPAC Is conservative
because Realtors generally are conserva-
tive. "We're small-business, tree-enterprise
people," he says. "We're extroverts. We're
people who like to be active in commuWity
affairs. And we realize that Individually, we
can be lost In the shuffle. So we join to-
gether and spend our dollars collectively."

To get a piece of RPAC's action, a candi-
date runs something of a gauntlet.

First, there is the "congressional candi-
date questionnaire." It's seven pages long,
and it's tricky.

Question No. 5, for example, asks the
candidate to rank in order of importance
"the following Items as contributors to the
continuation of record-high interest rates."
The items are: "Record-level deficits, Fed-

Please Turn to Page 13. Column 5
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I palgaorgaizations and octasionally
stepping in to help a friendly candidate set
uparer bank, foret Ta tis clled -

I r anv mpla n

fo a ch Webr WuOPC naUoitn .,. .

Soes "on eeneInt ssepeditres1"
"Ma campaigns 5556 1 its n" theR' %
thant opts o nrives-The effoW-as :,
succes s epthat fptis in e elR A
dnterbm ditre s budgt may hoaring • :,

ca sena t-- hi c h , ,l oi.e in. a

bendent-"xPotidit M *Psg,l U g M
there Wtesy anycouh d with th e t , .

involved to the race. Othernws D C
limtedby law to giving a candae IMPe

In cas tor e kind a nevic the' InrM eVIM

elecy n 6o0inl orowulr e lhe de- ,i.

e~r lection845."",,t1.

Iw' Casrd ', :f', . nr;

u ,f,,sae n .e m,"-" ' Iwn

RPACoisnloC, i t a also
Of ,report cards" forga6niat of Conge3s. I nea

SThe usual method, followed by many a Pe- ,the
clal-Interest roups, is lo take a handful Of R.
important votes and compile a simple rn ad
for each member. But RPAC in a booklet t
publishes on Its methadlogy, says It "evali- ' I- e
ates the potextWa effects of each legislator's i- a-
votes on seve4L major issue with signift
cant impacts on five economic crtria-cin- : La
Sumier prices, employment, fmily Income,.
long-term Interest rates anMgsnstrs"-~
The potential economic impact oeach of ftis
these votes Is analyzed with the help of , 0.
econometric models. lilac

Thus. in a typical isiii rport card. RPAC d

sald that if all the legislation Dernoeatit
Rep. Tim wirts of Colorado voted for had _

become law, 18,.80 jobs would have' been W
lost inhis datby iln and te-aveP3Vis
family income in Colorado would have de--
dlined by 5450.t1.

"It's absurd. it's afraud." Mr. Wlrth 1mot

'It's aeiIn WOnderand suf"Is
Richard Conlon, director of the Democratic $Io
Study Group, an organization of House liber- es
als..

'We are a bipartisanRgaization."'says It an
Albert Abrahams, chief lobbyist for the Re- ,W

altars. "We are also conservative.'tc
Souce of the MoilY

RPAC gets all Of fits moneyfrthe&A '

60.0*member realty -association.- The. Teal
I n istolected lWAllY byvoluntary con- J0o)
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Home ways and meas Commuittee., 1%it
prefers to support sca rvaves. even It
has to p. ad. 119e omsyatIdchsfmg

toin i sct of acv'M threp tmli!
I handy weapoin.. W1181 Usually happu b-ath lfoot
cards w e a -nt to Fe oIn the uMI d I

tricts. The NRealt .a_.spoe t~k h
Inf0ration am Ulbet. widely
Possible to their customers amlaecai

But in 1., RPAC deided th wastl
, mah either. In Sou distictsPRIPAC corn-
Zutd an experiment, aing the repo

cards a the centerpie o.tough depn
IGet-expeaditure campaign., where the

spendin Is't r t ricted.

RPACs man In charge of i 0 '!

epn Itue s RIChard Thaxton, iepel
det of the poltical-affaIrs division.

He has his own committee toexpl.t
campaigns In, which ln4ependeat epni
tures might be useful. The members of that
committee aren't supposed to talk to the
trustees who hand out the cas. That. the
Realtorsthink,might be a form of forbidden
collusion. By the same tokeb, whenMr.
Thaxton is attending a regular trustees'
meeting and the name of a candidate comes
up who might befit from lndepesdent e
penditure largess, he and the Realtors' at
torney get up and leave the room.

The four House races RPAC- enteredin
190 involved Republican Rep. Don Causen
of California. whom they supported, and
Democratic Reps. Tim Wlrth of Colorado,
Matthew McHugh of New York and Bill Bur-
nison of Missfuri, whoni they opposed.
RPAC spent about 520.000 in each of the four
races.

Letters wenemaledio toIusnds of
homewne. "There weft two basic let-
ters," says Mr. Thaxton. "The first one went
to irly low-income people. it talked about
things getting tougher, so that these people -

would have trouble affording the basics. The
s second letter went to higher economic areas.

it said things weregetting tougher and their

n quality of life might suffer." 4

P. Differ entters

The letters mailed -it csw.
district said his iMes were making AMeVI
a better place to live. The letters maM into

It the other districts said the votes of the Dem-

; ocratic incumbents-as projected by RPAC
and Its computerized econometric models-

V were damaging the codntry. Typically, the
at letters called the DemofratS' recodmiser-
In able."
le- RPAC batted .500. Mr. Clausen won and
he Mr. Burlison lost-victories for RPAC. But
I both Mr. Wirth gn Mr. McHugh were re-
Its elected-representing setbacks.
at So It could measure thelimpedtof.Its
-e campalgn, RpAC Would flood one precinct
ag wift mail and entirely ignore a similar and'
he nearby precinct.
W When the election was over, It fred an
as outside consultant. Lee Ann Elliott. to look

at the results. She found that in California,
ml Mr. Clausen won 4.4% more votes than he
) might have been expected to win In those
P& precincts where RPAC sent Its bard-hltOng
so8 letters. In Missouri, RPAC's man was up
of 5.2% In the flooded precincts. In New York
br- and Colorado where RPAC lost, the vote in

the flooded precincts was still better than it
erg would have been otherwise, according to
alt- RPAC's analysis.
yes The campaign was "highly successful,"
ner Mrs. Elliott said In her ieport.
of She was appointed to the Federal Elec-
ced tlion Commission by President Reagan In
ow- 1981. The FEC regulates political-action

committees.
4. 'I .
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[.V. I Lal.0
06 Vilrins St.
ochester, N.?. 14621 ?_ . .or.

P 750 003 831

Charles N. Steel*
Generl. counsel
ederal Election Comission 4

1325 K Street .W.
Washington, D.C. 20 -63

UEC TSREQUESTEB
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PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMVES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS

''iCH ARE TO B- SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINTI A PRINCIPAL

CAMPAIGN CO0ITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS 70 BE SENT

TO- ThE .C ANDIDA-E, PLEASE PROVIDE "THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE

CANDIDATE. AND PUT A c CC" BESIDE "THE CANDIbATE'S NAME. IF' A

CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENj, A CARBON COPY IS TO -E SENT TO THE

CAND.I DDATE' S FRINCI-AL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE, PLEASE PROVIDE THE

N'E AD ,RSS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPA1,GN CO MINITEE AND PUT A

"C, .E-ID, THE COM ITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE .ROVID- THIS INFORMATION,
NT7-,!S SHEET,. V'ITHiN 2 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF 'THIS NOTICES "TANK YOU,

-4ttro 77 -r m -Ipisi

ock"A, -

KaAO~~f Ar 6adlvw'

6kje J Y6YK= /?6 6



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

o' October 17, 1984

Harry W. Maisel
306 Wilkins Street
Rochester, New York 14621

Dear Mr. Maisel:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on October 5, 1984, against National
Association of Realtors PAC, Real Esstate Board of Rochester and
New York State Association of Realtors PAC, which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member
has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent

N will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any

0 additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charjrbs N. Steele
Gen~4 Counwi.Z

Associate 1 Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

October 17, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

National Association of Realtors PAC
777 14th Street
Fourth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: MUR 1810

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 5, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that National Association of Realtors PAC may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

Ol amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1810. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against National
Association of Realtors PAC in connection with this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0
- 2 -

If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel
ce-a CounseY'o

Associate Counsel

Enclosures
__ 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

October 17, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Real Estate Board of Rochester
550 East Main Street
Rochester, New York 14604

Re: MUR 1810

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 5, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that Real Estate Board of Rochester may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

o ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1810. Please refer to this number in

-- all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against Real Estate Board
of Rochester in connection with this matter. Your response must
be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commissioa's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel

Associa 'neral Counsel

- Enclosures
-- 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463-I.

October 17, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

New York State Association of Realtors PAC
107 Washington Avenue
P.O. Box 122
Albany, New York 12260

Re: MUR 1810

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 5, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that New York State Association of Realtors PAC may have violated

C) certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have

._ numbered this matter MUR 1810. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against New York State
Association of Realtors PAC in connection with this matter. Your
response must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

e Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

ng tbe name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
fications and other conmunications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerelyj

Charles N. Steele

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Frank P. Reiche, Chairman

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street N.H.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir,

Please construe this letter
as a formal complaint.

It is my information and belief that the follo,.,,,ir, parties

knowingly and willfully violate the Federal 
Elections Campaign Act as

well as the relevant sections of the Internal Revenue Code:

1-National Association of Realtors, 2- National Association of

Realtors Political Action Committee (RPAC), 
3- New York State

Association of Realtors, 4- New York State Association of Realtors

b I Political Action Committee, 5- Real Estate Board cf Rochester, N.Y.

Inc. and their Political ;cticrn Cormittee.

Based on m,? know,..edge and belief,

the other 4':' state association s. of real

estate boards that are affiliated kviith

Realtor--., as ,,well as their irdi.,idual P

f these same statutes.

it
tore
t he
AC =-,

is. hihi . likel.. that all
and all of the local real

Natioral Association of

are also in ,ii at i r, of

I t is m, understandin that the above ,organizations, wi th a

cor-rib ed total of about 600,000+ claimed members, will or have raised

miI ririons of dollars for this kears" election campaigns. The Real

Estate Board of Rochester claims i t ha raised ouer $28,00 thru i t" S.

PA C:.

Sri addi t icr. o shouid knoi..i that the Nat i ironal Associ at i on of

' Realtors, the Net... Y'ork S'tate issociation of Realtor's and the Real

Estate Board of Roche-ter, and their respectl '.,e PACs, are in vi olaticr

of federal and state anti-tru j st la.,s, arid probably:: also New York State

tax laJ s..

arid th
alsc i r

.cu1d as-urne the prcbabi 1 .,y that the o ther s.t atr asC.,,.-i at i-ns
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Vi olation f e1:deral and -. tate anti-trust, and E.tate tax a..,
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business as usual.

In any event, I would like you
cooperate with the Commission should
complai n t.

to know that
it decide to

I am ready to
investigate this

Very Truly Yours$

Ha r r y ais-I Broker
306 i ~ins St.
Rohe ss , N.Y. 14621

(An active broker member, Real Estate Board of Rochester)

Signed and Sworn to before me this . day of October, 1984,

No tark. u ,

MAJ: !m' HALLTZD . L
Notary Public iun :e ! Cac' ew o.ark

MONROE CUirY
Commission ExPc3 M,', 30, 19fN
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